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22 August 2006 

Dear Mr Derham 

Re: Roadstone Dublin Limited : Remediation of Unauthorised Landfill Sites, Blessington 
Waste Licence Ref. No. WO213-01 : Proposed Technical Amendment 
Extension of Waste Licence Boundary 

As,yeu may be aware, Roadstone Dublin has commenced the remediation works at the three 
unauthorized landfill sites on its lands at Doran's Pit, Blessington, Co. Wicklow. Given that it is 
necessary to fully screen and classify the recovered soil and that an extended time period is 
required to complete soil leachate testing in accordance with the requirements of Council Decision 
2003133, it will be necessary to undertake more soil testing and to provide for temporary storage of 
a greater number of smaller stockpiles of recovered soil than originally envisaged at the outset of 
the remediation works. 

In light of the above, we are seeking the Agency's approval to make modifications to the plan extent 
of the licensed area using the mechanism provided for in Condition 1.7 of the Waste Licence. The 
proposed modifications to the licensed area are indicated on Figure 1 (Rev D, dated August 2006) 
attached and are required to 

(i) maximize the volume of recovered inert soil available for re-use in restoring the 
excavated on-site landfills and 

(ii) facilitate temporary storage of recovered non-hazardous soil stockpiles pending 
transfer off-site for re-use as final capping at licensed landfill facilities, 

Should you wish to discuss any of the above in more detail, please contact the undersigned or Tim 
Paul. 

Yours sincerely 
For John Barnett and Associates Ltd. 

Derek Luby 
Associate 

Enc. Proposed Revision to Waste Licence Boundary (3 No. copies) 

cc Mark Prendergast Roadstone Dublin 
Breege Rooney 
Graham Thornton 

EPA, Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA Site Agent, Blessington 

A member of the CSA Group 
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